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TO: Chief/Education Program Supervisors and Staff, S60D and CID
Public Elementary/Secondary School Heads
This Division

FROM:

SUBJECT: 2017 DIVISION TECHNOLYMPIC PLANNING MEETING

DATE: June 01, 2017

1. This is to inform the field that there will be a planning meeting for the 2017
Technolympics at the multi-purpose hall of Division Office on June 16, 2017; 1:00 pm.

2. Technolympics is a yearly skills competition which will start fmom District level to
the National level, it will showcase marketable products and performances in the
different skills acquired by the students in the various specializations of Technology and
Livelihood Education (TLE), Technical-Vocational-Livelihood (TVL) and Alternative
Learning System (ALS).

3. Topics to be discussed are as follows:
1. Contest package of the 2017 Technolympics
2. Guidelines of the Contest
3. Contest assignment per school
4. Other reiated matters

4. Participants to this planning meeting are the TLE Departmert Head/Coordinator,
Senior High School TVL Department Head/Coordinator and ALS Division Coordinator.

5. Participants shali take care of their own transportation, foad and other related
expenses which may be charged to school MOOE or canteen funds subject to usual
accounting and auditing rules and procedures.

6. School Heads are encouraged to assign teachers that will hondle the classes of
the participant that will be on official trave! during this planning meeting.

7. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this memorandum is desired.





